From: info@generalpublic.cz [mailto:info@generalpublic.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:49 PM

To: JaroSova Pavla <Pavla.Jarosova@rychnov-city.cz>
Subject: Re[2]: dotaz na cenu

Dobry den,

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku, predavam ji ke zpracovani na fakturacni oddéleni.
Pteji hezky den

Monika Volfova

General Public s.r.0.

www.generalpublic.cz
info@generalpublic.cz

ceneral
’ Public
Protftection

UPOZORNENI / ATTENTION:

Veskeré obalové a piibalové materialy je zakazano bez souhlasu spole¢nosti General Public s.r.0. jakkoliv pozméiovat ¢i dopliiovat. Taktéz je zakazano jakkoliv
zasahovat do grafiky obalovych material®i, ¢i upravovat specifikace vyrobkl na nich uvedené. Za zménéné vyrobky nenese spole¢nost General Public s.r.o.
odpovédnost a nelze taktéz zajistit platnost ptislusnych certifikatti. Mate-li zdjem o vyrobky s Vasim logem ¢i vlastnim designem, kontaktujte nés./

Any modifications or additions to any packaging and package materials are prohibited without the consent of General Public s.r.o.

It is also prohibited to interfere in any way with the graphics of packaging materials or modify the product specifications stated on them. General Public s.r.o. bears
no responsibility for modified products and cannot guarantee the validity of the relevant certificates. If you are interested in products with your logo or own design,
please contact us
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